PRESENT

Parish Councillors: P Langley (in the Chair), P Arandle, A Baker, P Gorton, R Howe, S Peirson, J Powell and E Sutcliffe

Clerk to the Council: L Spruce-Wan

10/24/55 **APOLOGIES**

Apologies for absence were received from Cllr Dickinson.

10/24/56 **DECLARATION OF INTERESTS**

RESOLVED: a) that Cllr Baker declared an interest in the Tennis Club;

- b) that Cllr Gorton declared an interest in the Allotments;
- c) that Cllr Howe declared that he was a member of the Friends of St Michaels Church;
- d) that Cllr Peirson declared an interest in the Allotments.

10/24/57 **MINUTES**

Minute 09/24/52a)

Councillors advised that the pipework was not cracked and broken but the joints were seeping. They also confirmed that Yorkshire Water had acknowledged that something was needed to be done to secure the funding to carry out the repairs and were liaising with the asset team.

RESOLVED: that subject to the above change the minutes of the meeting held on 10th September 2024 be confirmed and signed by the Chair.

10/24/58 MATTER ARISING NOT COVERED BY THE AGENDA

a) Minute 05/24/10 c)

The Clerk reported that she had chased the installation of the new lighting on the village green. She advised that an Officer at the East Riding of Yorkshire Council (ERYC) was due to mark the location later this week and once we had confirmed the location the final order would be processed.

b) Minute 07/24/37

Cllr Baker reported that he had contacted Burnby Hall regarding the water lilies. He confirmed that he had been advised to contact again in January/February to discuss further.

c) Minute 09/24/45 e)

The Clerk had circulated a response from Traffic Management at ERYC. She advised that they had detailed their concerns regarding the ability to address all issues raised and noted that the Senior Engineer had offered to meet with the Parish Council to discuss further. Councillors agreed to a meeting the Engineer and the Clerk agreed to arrange.

d) Minute 09/24/47

The Chair confirmed that a survey of the hedges within the village had been undertaken and it was suggested that a number of addresses should be issued with a letter requesting that their hedge be cut. Councillors discussed the results of the survey and content of the letter. It was also agreed that a Facebook post be made to request hedges be cut.

In addition, Councillors requested that the Clerk report the beech hedge along the village green to ERYC for it to be attended to.

RESOLVED:

- that the Clerk arrange a meeting with the Senior Engineer of Traffic Management;
- that the Clerk place a notice regarding hedges on the Facebook page;
- c) that a letter be sent to residents identified on the hedge survey;
- d) that the Clerk report the beech hedge along the village green.

10/24/59 EAST RIDING OF YORKSHIRE COUNCIL MATTERS

a) East Riding of Yorkshire District Committee

Details regarding the date of the East Riding of Yorkshire District Committee had been circulated.

b) Festive Lights Permit

It was noted that a permit was not required for the village.

c) Local Plan Update

Details of the consultation following proposed modifications to the local plan has been circulated. No further comment was made.

d) Review of Polling District, Places and Stations

Councillors noted that the review did not propose any changes to Cherry Burton.

e) SID's Grant Scheme

Councillors welcomed that opportunity to apply for funding for up to 50% of the purchase and installation of a Speed indicator device and requested that the Clerk make an application.

f) Town and Parish Council Meet and Greet

Councillors were advised of the date of the next meeting.

RESOLVED: a) that the above correspondence be received;

b) that the Clerk apply to the SID's grant scheme.

10/24/60 CORRESPONDENCE RECEIVED

a) Community Energy Resilience Scheme

The Clerk circulated information regarding grant funding available. Councillors discussed the prospect of solar panels on the sports pavilion. It was agreed that the Village Hall would benefit from the information to provide an energy resilient space

within the village. It was confirmed that the Village Hall Committee would be informed.

b) <u>Dogger Bank D Offshore Windfarm</u>

It was noted that members had been invited to attend a virtual preliminary planning meeting on 22nd October 2024. The Chair advised that he had hoped to attend the meeting.

c) Grant Application – Friends of St Michaels Church

The Clerk had circulated a grant application from The Friends of St Michaels Church for the total sum of £100.00 towards the purchase of the Christmas trees and lights located in the churchyard. Councillors welcomed the application and commented how nice the display was and how it was a benefit to all parishioners. Councillors commented that further funds were being sought to raise the total required and requested that the Clerk enquire as to any shortfall in donations. It was agreed that the grant of £100.00 be made and, if necessary, a further donation of £150.00 be made if required.

d) <u>Proposed New Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty</u>

Councillors agreed to defer the Proposed New Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty to the next meeting.

e) Royal British legion

Councillors confirmed that a poppy wreath be purchased for the upcoming Remembrance Service; a total donation of £60.00 was agreed.

RESOLVED:

- a) that the above correspondence be received;
- that the Village Hall Committee be advised of the Community Energy Resilience Scheme;
- c) that a s137 grant be approved for The Friends of St Michaels Church for a total cost of £100.00;
- d) that the Clerk enquire about any shortfall in Church's donations towards the Christmas tree lights display and if necessary, make a donation of £150.00;
- that the Proposed New Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty be deferred to the next meeting;
- f) that the Clerk purchase a poppy wreath/make a donation.

10/24/61 **FINANCE**

a) Accounts for payment

The following payments were agreed:

L Spruce-Wan	Salary & Expenses Sept	£	426.63
C Exelby	Pavilion Cleaning Sept	£	47.26
HSBC	Bank Charges	£	15.00
Beverley Joinery	Emergency Pond Fence Repair	£	150.00
British Gas	Pond Supply 1/9/24 - 1/10/24	£	18.39
Glasdon UK Limited	Bench	£	926.59

b) Quarterly Update

The Clerk circulated the quarterly update.

10/24/62 VILLAGE INFRASTRUCTURE

a) <u>Planning</u>

i. 24/00089/REFUSE 5 Highcroft, Appeal

The notice had been circulated to all Councillors. No comments were made.

ii. 24/02775/TPO 10 Two Riggs, Crown Lift Two Beech Trees

The notice had been circulated to all Councillors. No Comments were made.

iii. 24/02596/TPO 9 Two Riggs, Crown Reduce Two Trees

The notice had been circulated to all Councillors. No Comments were made.

iv. 24/02610/STVAR The Bungalow Leconfield Road, Variation

The notice had been circulated to all Councillors. No Comments were made.

b) Sportsfield

Cllr Baker advised that the Sportsfield Management Committee had hoped to cut the hedges along the roadside and inside both the sportsfield and the dog walking field before the weather became too wet.

Cllr Baker noted that the committee had been approached by the Cricket Club to purchase a score board for the field. He advised that a full proposal was yet to be received.

c) Allotments

The Clerk advised that an allotment holder meeting would be scheduled before the next Parish Council meeting.

d) Play Park

Councillors commented on the entrance gate to the younger play area and commented that the damper needed adjustment.

e) Dog Walking Field

Councillors discussed ways to combat the ragwort in the field and how to move forward in the coming year. Councillors agreed that without the use of herbicides each plant would need to be dug up. Councillors discussed the use of the Youth Offenders Programme to help tackle to issue. The clerk agreed to make enquiries.

RESOLVED:

- a) that planning notification 24/00089/REFUSE 5 Highcroft, Appeal be received;
- b) that planning notification 24/02775/TPO 10 Two Riggs, Crown Lift Two Beech Trees be received;
- c) that planning notification 24/02596/TPO 9 Two Riggs, Crown Reduce Two Trees be received:
- d) that the planning notification 02610/STVAR The Bungalow Leconfield Road, Variation be received;
- e) that the Clerk contact the Youth Offenders Programme regarding the dog walking field.

10/24/63 **COMMUNITY ISSUES**

a) Flooding

The Clerk had circulated details of a Community Engagement Event hosted by Yorkshire Water on 19th October 2024 at North Newbald Village Hall.

b) Pond

The Clerk circulated an email received from Mr Docherty regarding the feeding of ducks and the harm that bread can have on them. Councillors discussed ways to deter people from feeding and it was agreed that signage would be purchased to request that the ducks are not fed. The Chair also agreed to contact the school to ask that they speak to children about the water quality for fish and request that they do not feed the ducks.

The Clerk provided an update on the insurance claim for the repair to the pond fence.

Councillors advised that the scheduled date for installation of the tree and lights would be 23rd November 2024 and the lights switch on would be 7th December 2024; volunteers were requested. The Clerk agreed to put notices on Facebook and the website requesting assistance with the light installation and also details of the event.

RESOLVED:

- a) that the above correspondence be received;
- b) that the Clerk purchase signage for the pond;
- c) that the Chair contact the school regarding the water quality for fish and request that ducks are not fed;
- d) that the Clerk put notices on Facebook and the website regarding the Christmas Lights event and installation.

10/24/64 COUNCILLOR TRAINING AND DEVELOPMENT

The Clerk informed Councillors of the training opportunities available.

10/24/65 **NEXT MEETING**

RESOLVED: that the next meeting be held on Tuesday, 12th November 2024, 7.30 pm at the Sportsfield.

There being no further business, the meeting closed at 9.20 pm.

Chair's Signature – 12 November 2024